
From: lgoima
To: hamish.mcneilly@fairfaxmedia.co.nz
Subject: Response to request 295124 Cadbury
Date: Friday, 19 May 2017 04:05:35 p.m.
Attachments:

 
19-May-2017
 
Hamish McNeilly
hamish.mcneilly@fairfaxmedia.co.nz
 
Dear Mr McNeilly,
 
Official information request for CADBURY FACTORY correspondence.
 
I refer to your official information request dated 22-February-2017 for "all documents,
 including emails, concerning the proposed closure of Dunedin's Cadbury factory."
 
The information you have requested is attached.
 
Any personal phone numbers, personal email addresses, the names of members of the
 public, and the names of staff below the level of group manager have been redacted to
 protect individual privacy under Section 7(2)(a) of the Local Government Official
 Information and Meetings Act 1987.
 
One passage in the Mayor's emails has been redacted under Section 7(c) of the Act to
 protect information which is subject to an obligation of confidence, where making
 available of the information would be likely to prejudice the supply of similar
 information or information from the same source.
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this
 decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
 www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.
 
If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact Sandy Graham,
 General Manager Strategy and Governance, ph 474 3429.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Governance Support Officer
Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone:  03 477 4000
 

  

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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Cityforce  
for  

Cadbury  



Objective 

“Working together to support the 
Cadbury workers and Dunedin 
community to move forward” 

 
 



Agenda 

1pm:   Welcome/ Objective/ The team  - Dave Cull  
 
1.10pm:  Proposal, process and phases  - Judith Mair 
 
1.45pm:  Ways of working and next steps - Dave Cull 
 
2pm:   Close 
 



Team 
Dave Cull    - Mayor 
Judith Mair    - Cadbury Site Manager 
Dougall McGowan   - CEO, Chamber of Commerce                                                                                
Virginia Nicholls   - CEO, Employers Association               
Chris Staynes,   - Deputy Mayor                                                          
Emma Hamilton   - MSD, Regional Labour Market Manager                                                               
Deb Sutton    - MSD Labour Market Advisor 
Alan Shanks  - Dunedin Council of Social Services Executive Officer 
Professor Richard Blaikie -  Deputy Vice-Chancellor, R&E, University of Otago 
Neville Donaldson   - Etu’s National Industry Strategy Director 
James Kane  - Mondelez/ Cadbury Country Head NZ 
David Thomson  - Director of Planning & Funding, University of Otago 
Hon Michael Woodhouse - MP 
David Clark    - MP 
Clare Curran   - MP                                                                                                           
Jacqui Deans   - MP 
Metiria Turei   - MP 
Todd Barclay   - MP 
Jake Hatton   - Mondelez / Cadbury Corporate and Government Affairs NZ 
Andrew Whiley  - DCC Councillor                                                                                             
Aaron Hawkins  - DCC Councillor 
Sue Bidrose   - CEO DCC 
John Christie  - DCC Enterprise Dunedin Director                                                                            
Graham McKerracher  - DCC Communications and Marketing Manager 
 



Phases 

 
 
 
 

Business continuity 
 

Potential needs 
identification 

 
Training and upskilling 

 
Job search & placement 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dunedin Chocolate 
Carnival 

 
Cadbury World 
redevelopment 

 
Factory site  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Staff support 
 

Staff engagement and feedback 
 

External stakeholder engagement 
 
 

Consultation & 
decision Community Notification People/Site 

March  Post consultation 16th Feb Post consultation 

Should proposal be adopted 



Actions 
• Notification announcement 16 February 

 
• EAP support available for all staff throughout 

Notification period 
 
• Affected parties consultation & feedback 
   (Etu & Salaried staff) 
 
• Decision Announcement expected in March 

 
 

Business as Usual 
• Recruitment of seasonal temp staff (May- Nov) 

• Critical role gaps - backfill principles/options  
• Retention options to be reviewed 
• Making internal MDLZ vacancies visible 
 
Site Engagement 
• Site comms programmes to include change 

mgt and resilience training 
• Increased 1:1 and all employee meetings 
• Site Social Club monthly activities  
• Celebrating quarterly milestones & successes 

on site 
 
Upskilling of Staff 
• Identify skills shortages and opportunities in 

wider community 
• Employee survey for outplacement 

workshops/training needs 
• Strategic partnering with Council, Govt 

Unions and other employers to develop job 
fairs, skills training sessions, prospective 
employer networking events 

 

Planning 
• Confirm site roll off plan & staff to be 

retained into 2018 
• Agree and align on date of notification of 

closure (min 6 weeks prior) 
 

Closure Activities 2017 
• Continued 1:1 outplacement support 

sessions 
• Outplacement workshops: career planning, 

CV writing, job searching, financial planning 
etc. 

•  Time off for staff to attend interviews/job 
search 

• Site celebrations to mark the closure 
 

 

Consultation & decision Exit Wave 1 & 2 

 CONFIDENTIAL: for discussion purposes. Do not forward.  This document contains a proposal only and is subject to consultation per Australia & New Zealand legislation. 

6 

February 17 October 17 – February 18 March – September 17 

Change planning and 
preparation 

People/Site 
If proposal is adopted 



Community 

• Cadbury World 
 

• Carnival, events and community sponsorships 
 

• Factory site 
 

• Celebration 
 

• Other potential community support? 
 

 
 



Ways of working and next steps 
• To be led by Council with Mayor as Chair 
 
• Monthly meetings supported by two working groups (People 

and Community – for discussion) 
 

• “People first” principle 
 

• Action oriented 
 
 



































1



2



3



4

argoss
Sticky Note
Marked set by argoss

argoss
Sticky Note
Redacted under Section 7(c) of Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act to protect information which is subject to an obligation of confidence, where making available of the information would be likely to prejudice the supply of similar information or information from the same source.
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